MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
52nd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS

Call to Order: By Senator Thomas E. Towe, Vice Chair, on March
19, 1991, at 3:25 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Thomas Towe, Vice Chairman (D)
Gary Aklestad (R)
Chet Blaylock (D)
Gerry Devlin (R)
Steve Doherty (D)
Thomas Keating (R)
Jd.D. Lynch (D)
Dennis Nathe (R)
Bob Pipinich (D)

Members Excused: Richard Manning, Chairman (D)
Staff Present: Tom Gomez (Legislative Council).

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Announcements/Discussion: NONE.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 600

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Jerry Driscoll told the Committee House Bill
600 changes the duration of weeks schedule in the unemployment
insurance law. He explained under the present schedule in order
to qualify for the maximum of 26 weeks an individual must work in
every quarter of the year because the ratio is 3.25 times in the
base year of the amount made in the highest quarter. House Bill
600 would change the ratio to 2.95 and an individual would not
have to work in every quarter to qualify for 26 weeks. He
commented the average duration of weeks worked is 14. He pointed
out the Fiscal Note indicates during the worst economic times 15
weeks was the'average. Representative Driscoll told the
Committee people working for a quarter in seasonal work or in a
plant which is shut down do not qualify for 26 weeks. In
construction, logging or employment where the employer asks the
employee to work 40 hours every week or asks them to work
overtime, and they made $6000 in the high quarter; in order to
qualify for the 26 weeks an individual would have to make

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 2 of 22

$19,500. A worker making $7000 in the quarter would have to make
$22,850 in their base year and work in all four quarters to
qualify. A worker who does not work on Saturday, refuses to work
overtime, or takes time off during the week may receive more
unemployment. He asserted "this is not fair". 1In the
construction industry, i.e, Colstrip shutdowns, refinery
shutdowns, places of employment which demand much overtime;
comparing a worker who calls in sick or simply does not show up
to someone who shows up everyday, the person who shows up
everyday gets less unemployment. He pointed out the fiscal note
indicates the effects of House Bill 600 is between zero and
$900,000. An amendment has left the zero but the $900,000 could
be $1.1 million which is a worse-case scenario in a large
recession. He told the Committee people who work for twenty
years for the same employer and never take unemployment, when
~they get laideoff and draw unemployment, receive only 26 weeks.
An individual could draw unemployment benefits for 26 weeks every
year by working for a small employer; working one week, drawing
benefits the next. This can be done every other week. He told
the Committee this bill does not fix that, it simply makes it
"more just for the people who are good workers". It does not
"fix the whole system, but it does fix a little bit of it".

Proponents' Testimony:

Gene Fenderson representing the Montana State Building and
Construction Trades Council spoke in favor of House Bill 600.
Mr. Fenderson told the Committee due to the seasonal work of his
members HB 600 affects them as much as any other segment of
society. He explained the system now is unfair to the worker
attempting to get in as much time as possible during the
construction season. The worker ends up with a high quarter, has
some low quarters and then receives only 12 to 15 weeks of
unemployment. House Bill 600 would remedy this situation.

Opponents' Testimony:

Mike Micone, Commissioner of the Department of Labor and
Industry spoke in opposition to the fiscal note for House Bill
600. He explained, if only dealing with one piece of
legislation, the potential impact of approximately $900,000 may
not seem much. With the number of bills before this legislature
which will cause considerable problems to the unemployment
insurance trust fund. He told the Committee House Bill 600
increases the number of benefits weeks from 8 to 12 resulting in
an additional cost. The potential for $900,000, taking into
account the other bills, will not be in the best interest of the
unemployment ‘insurance trust.

Forrest H. Boles, President of the Montana Chamber of
Commerce spoke in opposition to House Bill 600. He stated this
legislation will have some impact on the fund. He commented
there were sacrifices made by all, workers and employers in 1985.
The employers of Montana have attempted to establish an equitable

LA031991.8SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 3 of 22

and fair method of meeting their responsibilities to insure the
workers, through no fault of their own, have decent unemployment
insurance programs. The efforts made in 1985 are being "chipped

away". The fund will be sent to the condition it was in several
years ago.

Chad Smith representing the Unemployment Compensation
Advisors, an association of small employers spoke in opposition
to House Bill 600. Mr. Smith told the Committee HB 600 is very
similar to a bill which was killed in 1989, He explained it had
no merit at that time because it would increase duration for
those who have a lesser attachment to the labor force. He
commented the fund must be preserved for individuals who have a
greater attachment to the labor force, working year round
whenever possible, and to reduce the taxes upon the employers,
which has the,effect of cutting down job opportunities. He told
the Committee the $900,000 in the fiscal note is a significant
amount of money, and should be left in the hands of business to
expand and to make more jobs.

Questions From Committee Members:

Senator Devlin asked Representative Driscoll about House
Bill 256 which is referenced on Page 2. Representative Driscoll
told the Committee the Governor has amended it.

Senator Blaylock asked Representative Driscoll about his
statement that an individual could work one week, lay off one

week, etc. He asked if this were wide spread. Representative
Driscoll said it was not.

Senator Blaylock asked Representative Driscoll if House Bill
600 would endanger the fund. Representative Driscoll explained
there is $90 million in the fund with approximately $5 million
"between the triggers". 1If the duration of weeks does not go up
from 14 weeks it has no affect overall making the zero in the

fiscal note correct. If there is a recession the $900,000 is
correct.

Senator Towe asked Representative Driscoll how the ratio is
arrived at. Representative Driscoll explained when an individual
applies for unemployment benefits their highest quarter's total
dollars is divided into the total dollars in the base year.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Driscoll told the Committee this bill was not
part of changes in 1985, it was amended in 1979. Prior to 1985
there was deficit in the fund. Every employer in the state went
to 4.5% regardless of their individual ratio. 1In 1985 there was
a change to reflect individual ratio of that employer. At
present the highest rate is 6.5% and the lowest is zero. It
reflected the employers history of laying off and hiring, taking
a lot from the construction industry because most construction

LA0315991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 4 of 22

workers work for more than one employer in a year. The
unemployment insurance laws makes one subject to the tax of the
individual ratio. Most construction companies are at 6.5% of the
first $13,200. All of a construction workers' wages are subject
to the taxation. Since 1985 employer taxes have been cut

approximately $150 million. House Bill 600 will not raise the
employer's taxes.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 141

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Dan Harrington told the Committee in 1985 the
Montana Legislature, following federal mandate, took away the
rights of a gpoup of people to collect unemployment compensation
in the summer. He explained House Bill 141 restores this right.
Individuals who made between $4,000 and $6,000 (support personnel
in the schools) lost the right to receive unemployment
compensation. At the present time there is a move to change this
federal status. Legislation has been introduced in Congress in
the last two terms to change the language, to give benefits to
non-professional employees, and would be optional for the states.
The legislation passed by the US House of Representatives failed
in the US Senate. A coalition of several labor organizations
(American Federation of Teachers, American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees, National Education Association,
United Food and Commercial Workers, etc.) are attempting to get
this bill passed in the Congressional session. He was assured by
lobbyists from these organizations this bill was a "high
priority"” and has a "good chance of passing". He commented
during the last attempt six other states were paying unemployment
to classified employees. He read from a communication from Elk
Grove Unified School District in California. It verifies Elk
Grove does receive unemployment benefits during the summer. The
letter also stated "almost every school district in California
has the same provisions". Representative Harrington told the
Committee this is an issue of equity and state's rights. He
explained many of these individuals seek other employment during
the summer and will continue to do so even if House Bill 141
passes. If they are not rehired in the fall and if they have
applied for benefits all through the summer they will get receive
benefits, but they must sign up every week to qualify. If the
school district gives these individuals written contracts they
would still not qualify for unemployment. At the present time
they are given verbal assurance of rehire. He expressed his
hope the federal government would also pass such a law.

Proponents' Teétimony:

Representative Bob Gervais spoke in favor of House Bill 141.
He told the Committee on the reservations the school districts
are the biggest employer. When unemployment is at 85% it is
difficult for individuals who are laid off in the summer time.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 5 of 22

Terry Minow representing the Montana Federation of Teachers
told the Committee House Bill 141 would allow non-professional
school employees, i.e., aides, janitors, and secretaries, to
receive unemployment benefits during the summer months if those
employees are actively seeking employment. It would also require
school districts to pay classified employees during the time
schools are closed due to an emergency declared by the governor.
Both components of the bill are fair and extremely important to
school employees. She commented Montana in the past, did allow
classified school employees to receive unemployment benefits
during the summer months. In the 1989 legislative session a bill
similar to House Bill 141 was passed by the House Labor
Committee, but failed by a one vote margin on the floor of the
House. Ms. Minow told the Committee the issue remains the same,
non-professional school employees, like loggers and other
seasonal employees, need and deserve the ability to apply for
unemployment benefits during the months they are out of work. It
is extremely difficult, if not impossible, in towns such as
Browning, or even Missoula, to find a job for the two or three
months theses employees are laid off. 1In order to be eligible
for unemployment benefits an employee must be actively seeking
work and are unemployed through no fault of their own. Benefits
can only be received after a one week waiting period, and amount
to approximately one-half of the employees average salary. 1In
many of these cases this is very little money. Many employees
are single parents with limited resources. Wages and benefits
vary widely with some non-professional school employees received
little more than minimum wage. She explained during the last
session schools were closed due to an emergency declared by the
governor (extreme weather conditions). Some schools chose not to
pay their non-professional employees for the days school was
closed. The schools received the same amount of revenue, as if
they had been open, and teachers continued to be paid their full
salaries. PFor the classified school employees harsh weather
resulted in a two-day loss of pay. Ms. Minow told the Committee
the Montana Federation of Teachers and the members throughout
Montana urge a do pass recommendation.

Linda Gordon, a bus monitor with the Butte School District
for 14 years. She told the Committee the denial of unemployment
benefits to non-certified school district employees has been a
hardship for many families. She explained she is a single parent
with the same amount of bills all year as during the months she
is working. She told the Committee she believes non-professional
school employees are being discriminated against. She explained
there have been questions to both the state and federal levels

regarding the "reasonable assurance of a job" language. "You
might have a job next year" has been determined to be "reasonable
assurance". It is not pointed out if the mill levy fails, or if

there is a budget cut the employee will not have a job. She told
the Committee there is no reasonable assurance. The federal law
protects some federal employees, such as monitor or bus driver
for Head Start. These people are entitled to unemployment
benefits. Ms. Gordon stated the House attempted to amend House

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 6 of 22

Bill 141 by stated if there were a letter of intent it would
qualify the workers to receive or not receive unemployment. She
commented a letter of intent by the school district in Butte
"doesn't mean anything". All the school district wants to know
is how many individuals will be returning to work. It does not
guarantee the job.

Bob Heiser of the United Food and Commercial Workers
International Union told the Committee House Bill 141 "is not
giving something to people they don't rightfully have coming”.
He explained the employees must meet all criteria to qualify.
Most are not highly paid. It is difficult to seek work for two
and one-half month. Most employers want the assurance the
applicant will be a long-term employee. He commented it is
unfair when a segment of population is not given the opportunity
to qualify fop unemployment insurance. Individuals doing the

same type of work qualify, but those working for school district
do not.

Lucina Durkin, a school bus monitor for School District #1
in Butte told the Committee non-professional school employees
have dedicated a great majority of their life in taking care of
children. They are school bus drivers, school bus monitors,
school monitors, and playground monitors. They work for nine
months a year, many having worked at the same job for 20 years.
She commented it is difficult to "find a job period", much less
to find one for three months.

Phil Campbell representing the Montana Education Association
spoke in support of House Bill 141. He explained it is unfair
that individuals working at schools, and the school closes in the
summer, are not entitled to unemployment benefits. He commented
these people will not qualify if they are not seeking

unemployment. It is unfair to single out a particular group
because of where they work.

Don Judge of the Montana State AFL-CIO spoke from prepared
testimony in support of House Bill 141 (Exhibit #1).

Opponents' Testimony:

Chuck Hunter of the Montana Department of Labor and Industry
told the Committee the department has no opposition to the intent
of House Bill 141. He explained Montana would be out of
conformity with mandated federal provisions requiring benefits be
denied to school employees in these situations who do not have
reasonable assurance of returning to work. The change is Montana
law in 1983 was made because the federal law was changed to
mandate to each and every state in the country the denial of
unemployment benefits to non-professional employees in schools.
Mr. Hunter presented a letter from the US Department of Labor
which pointed out Montana would be out of compliance with federal
law (Exhibit #2). If Montana law becomes out of compliance
there are "two hammers" the federal government uses.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 7 of 22

Administrative grants would be denied. Montana would jeopardize
the only money received to administer unemployment system.
Credits given to employers on federal tax would be denied. Each
employer pays a 6.2% federal unemployment tax. If the employer
is paying state taxes on time, and if the state is in conformity
with federal law, the federal government offers a 5.4% credit to
each employer. If Montana is out of compliance with federal law
taxes can be raised on every employer in Montana. With the
offset credit an employer pays $56 per employee on federal
unemployment tax. If the offset credit is lost the rate would go
to $434 per employee. If the increase were multiplied over a
years time there would be an increase of $54 million to employers
in Montana. Mr. Hunter told the Committee there would be
questions as to how soon the federal government would use the
"hammer" if House Bill 141 were to become law. He explained
there is not g easily specified answer. Most states have annual
legislative sessions. If Montana cannot remedy the situation for
two years, Mr. Hunter told the Committee he is "not sure what
happens". He stressed there is a very issue with the compliance
problem. He offered amendments for consideration. The
department sees two possibilities which would allow the intent of
the legislation to pass and to deal with the conformity issue:

1) change the effective date to July 1, 1993; 2) waiting for

bills to pass in Congress which address the issue, i.e., HR 516
(Matsui, California).

Chad Smith representing Unemployment Compensation Advisors
asked the Committee if Montana will willing violate the federal
law "just because we think we can get by with it". The
provisions in House Bill 141 has been in the Montana law in the
past. He explained non-professional employees, who take jobs
knowing there will be no work during a particular period of time,
is no different than the professional employee in the same
position. He commented House Bill 141 would increase costs. The
fiscal note indicates an annual increase of $1.7 million. He
explained this will affect private business as well as schools.
He pointed out if an individual is denied benefits, and was not
offered an opportunity for such service for the educational
institution for the second of such academic years or terms, such
individuals will be entitled to receive retroactive payment. He
commented even without a contractual agreement to pay the
individual, the individual will not lose the benefits. If there
is a reasonable assurance they will receive a job at the end of

the year, and they rely upon that, and do not receive the job,
they are entitled to benefits.

LeRoy Schramm, Legal Counsel. for the University System told
the Committee House Bill 141 was not directed at the University
System. He explained there are between 150 and 200 employees who
would become eligible for benefits, such as food service workers
and some in residence halls. With 150 people earning $9/hour
drawing 12 weeks benefits it would amount to $300,000 per year.

He told the Committee school districts have a retirement fund.
(Exhibit #3) This fund not only funds retirement but funds

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 8 of 22

workers' compensation and unemployment compensation. Any
increase in rates which school districts experience is a direct
pass through to the mandatory which makes up deficiencies in the
retirement fund. School districts' operating budgets are not
affected. This is not the case with the university system. He
explained the individuals being addressed with House Bill 141 are
at the bottom of the pay spectrum. He pointed out that is not
always the case. There are food service supervisors who will be
laid off, with earnings of $25,000 and $30,000 per year, will
become eligible. Researchers will remain ineligible, while their
earning are $15,000 to $16,000 per year. He commented the effect
falls unevenly. Mr. Schramm told the Committee he felt the worst
situation is when people believe they will be returning to work
in the fall and do not. He explained he would support some
means of addressing that problem. These individuals are eligible
now under the detter of the law. He pointed out, who would file
for benefits, believing they will be rehired, knowing they are
not eligible in the summer, on the off-chance they will not be
returning to work in the fall. He suggested a change in law
which would say if an individual is not going back to work in the
fall, they should be allowed to draw retroactive benefits in the
summer . (Mr. Schramm did not sign the Visitor's Register but
his remarks are entered here.)

Questions From Committee Members:

Senator Blaylock asked Representative Harrington about Mr.
Schramm's suggestion. Representative Harrington explained these

individuals are able to do this now, but they must file every
week.

Senator Keating asked Chuck Hunter what benefits might be
for these people. Mr. Hunter explained they would draw on the
basis of their wage. If they were assumed to be wage-earners at
the lower end of the spectrum they would receive the average
weekly benefit amount or below. The average weekly benefit is
currently in the area of $150 per week.

Senator Keating asked Representative Harrington why the
school district could not hire these individuals for the entire
year, and stretch out their salary as they do teachers, or give
"standby pay". Representative Harrington explained in most
school district the teachers have a choice in the number of
checks they wish to receive. He explained the standby pay may
work in some situations. Most of these employees make between $4
and $6 per hour and if this were extended out it would not be
worth their while. He stated he did not understand the comment
by Mr. Schramm'about the $25,000 to $30,000.

Senator Keating pointed out they would be receiving $150 per
week in unemployment benefits. He asked if they make more than
that. Representative Harrington told the Committee he was not
sure they made much more than that.

LA031991.8SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 9 of 22

Senator Keating asked if the school districts premiums will
go up considerably if these individuals begin the draw benefits.
Representative Harrington told the Committee Representative
Wanzenried (former Commissioner of the Department of Labor and
Industry) felt there would be "very little problem, at least for
two years". He explained some people do get jobs and not all
will be on unemployment benefits.

Senator Keating asked Chuck Hunter if all of the school
districts pay unemployment insurance premiums on their payroll,
specifically the Indian schools. He asked if these were subject
to state law or are they exempt due to federal status. Mr.
Hunter told the Committee the jurisdictional question on
reservations is very difficult to answer. The federal government
claims they are within the jurisdiction and should be paying
taxes; the state attorney general has not agreed with that in
every instance. He explained, generally speaking, every school
district in the state do not necessarily pay a tax rate. They
can elect reimbursable status and can be paid back dollar for
dollar the benefit charges accrued to their account, rather than
overall rate. He corrected his previous statement about current

average weekly benefit amount. It is approximately $131 per
week.

Senator Keating asked if the Browning school district pays
unemployment insurance premiums. Mr. Hunter explained he did not
have the information but could acquire it for the Committee.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Hunter if there has been any states
which have lost monies by passing laws such as House Bill 141.
Mr. Hunter told the Committee there are states which have been
taken to conformity and have lost federal tax credits, and
employers have paid more. He explained he is not certain what
the specific issues have been or whether these were non-
professional school employee issues.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Hunter how much lead time there would
be if it were the case. Mr. Hunter told the Committee he did not
know. He explained there is a multi-step process in the
compliance process. States are given some amount of time to

correct the laws. He is not certain if the full two years would
be extended.

Senator Towe pointed out the letter from the US Department
of Labor seemed fairly clear House Bill 141 would violate at
least two sections of the federal unemployment tax act. He asked
Don Judge to comment. Mr. Judge told the Committee it was his
understanding no state has been denied employer credits on the
basis of this specific law.

Senator Towe asked if other states have actually "defied"
the federal government. Mr. Judge suggested Senator Towe ask the
department or he will attempt to find the information.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 10 of 22

Senator Towe asked if Mr. Judge believed there is some way
House Bill 141 is not direct conflict with federal law. Mr.
Judge told the Committee he believes it would be in direct
conflict with federal law but he "does not believe the sanction
would be imposed that fast".

Senator Towe asked Representative Harrington about the
holiday and vacation recess pay. He asked if an hourly employee
is off for two week during spring vacation would they receive
unemployment. Representative Harrington explained under current
law there is a one week waiting period. If off for two weeks
they would receive one week.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Hunter if there are requirements
for drawing unemployment in which the applicant must make
themselves avaglable for work. Mr. Hunter explained individuals
are required to be actively searching for work during
unemployment, but the work has to suitable and of a nature the
claimant is able to perform in his customary occupation. The
department does, after a number of week of unemployment, expand
what is suitable over time. 1In the logging industry, many people
who are sawyers are not working during those months in which they
are off and do draw benefits.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Harrington told the Committee many university
units have contracted services. These people do work on a part-
time basis. They are entitled now to receive unemployment
compensation. There are bus drivers on contracted services.

They are also eligible for unemployment compensation. He
commented many area are covered. He told the Committee the many
of the food services for the university is covered. He stated
teachers make much more than the individuals in support services.
But if a teacher is notified they will not be rehired they are
eligible to collect unemployment. He stated this is an inequity.
He told the Committee possibly a sunset could be put on House
Bill 141 to give these people a period of time until the next

session., He did not feel any other amendments would help these
workers.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 726

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Bergsagel told the Committee House Bill 726
is a request of the Unemployment Insurance Division of the
Montana Department of Labor and Industry and was amended by the
House Labor Committee. He explained HB 726 would clarify updates

and improves the general provisions of the unemployment insurance
program.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 11 of 22

Proponents' Testimony:

Chuck Hunter of the Department of Labor and Industry
explained House Bill 726 was considered a "customer service bill"
by the department. He told the Committee through consideration
of ideas from employers and claimants, this legislation was
conceived to provide better service. He explained House Bill 726
would bring many definitions found throughout the MCA into one
place. Procedures for filing leans have been defined. Obsolete
terms have been deleted. The date for determining tax rates have
been changed in order to provide employers with tax rates
earlier. The penalties for obtaining benefits fraudulently have
been changed to eliminate the retroactive imposition of penalty,
and to eliminate complex calculations.

Opponents' Testimony:

NONE.

Questions From Committee Members:

Senator Aklestad asked why the language on Page 1, Line 25
and Page 2, Lines 1 and Lines 2 stricken.

Senator Towe explained this was because Section 33 was
stricken.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. Hunter if agriculture employment
would fall under this act. Mr. Hunter stated that was correct.
He explained the definition was not changing, it is being moved
verbatim from the section dealing with agriculture employment.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Hunter where the lien provisions
were. Mr. Hunter told the Committee in the 1989 session a change
was proposed in which the department could file liens on personal
property, as well as real property. During the testimony
individuals representing title companies presented opposition.
They asked for provision to identify the piece of property being
attached. They suggested filing a list with the Secretary of
State. Over the past two years the department has attempted to
work with the legislation. He explained the Secretary of State

has no ability, nor willingness to accept those documents from
the department.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Bergsagel closed on House Bill 726.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 726

Motion:
Senator Pipinich moved House Bill 726 BE CONCURRED IN.

LA(031991.8M1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 12 of 22

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion to BE CONCURRED IN CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Senator
Blaylock will carry House Bill 726 to the Senate floor.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 729

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Angela Russell told the Committee House Bill
729 is an act to delete language requiring an employees
disqualification from receiving unemployment benefits for good
cause must be attributable to employment. She explained prior to
the 1985 legislative session the Montana unemployment insurance
tax fund was experiencing a large deficit and was forced to
borrow from the federal in order to meet obligations to laid off
workers. Montana was not alone in the situation. Several states
experienced deficits. The 1985 Legislature responded to the
problem by enacting the "so called compromise" House Bill 284.
Since 1985 the Montana unemployment insurance trust fund has been
able to pay off the federal debt and employers have experienced
at least four reductions in the unemployment insurance tax rates,
dropping from Schedule 10 to Schedule 1. She explained what
happened, happened since 1985, is any return of benefits to those
unemployed workers, (part of the "compromise" to save the fund).
House Bill 729 is intended to restore one portion of those
benefits to workers and would grant the DOLI the authority to
review voluntary termination of workers. If workers have chose
"for good cause", to quit their jobs which is not attributable to
their employment should be found eligible to receive unemployment
benefits. If a worker quits the job due to a job-related factor,
such as hazardous working conditions, exposure to dangerous
chemicals, a significant change in work hours, job location or
wages and benefits, the DOLI can find them eligible for
unemployment insurance benefits. If a worker quit the job due to
a non-job related factor, such as to follow a spouse to another
location, personal health, sickness or death of a relative, or to
take care of a dependent child they are automatically
disqualified from receiving benefits. She told the Committee HB
729 would grant the department the discretion to determine if
these were justifiable reasons for voluntarily quitting a job
with each case individually reviewed and a determination made on

the circumstances. She explained in many cases the workers being
denied benefits are women.

Proponents' Testimony:

Representative Bob Gervais spoke in support of House Bill
729.

Don Judge of the Montana State AFL-CIO spoke in support of
House Bill 729 from prepared testimony (Exhibit #4).

Gene Fenderson, representing the Montana State Building and

LA031991.8M1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 13 of 22

Construction Trades council spoke in favor of House Bill 729.

Mr. Fenderson told the Committee House Bill 729 affects his
membership a great deal. He explained spouses following
construction workers across the state, as projects move, the
working spouse is denied benefits. He commented this was not
fair. The spouse seeks employment in each area, and should not
be denied benefits. He told the Committee of an individual who
has been a "flag lady" for eighteen years. She had varicose
veins in her legs and could no longer perform the job. She quit,
applied for workers' compensation. Workers' compensation stated
it could not be determined her condition was from the type of
work she was doing. She applied for unemployment insurance
compensation. Unemployment stated she could not receive benefits
because she quit "not for good cause".

Opponents' Testimony:

Mike Micone, Commissioner of the Department of Labor and
Industry spoke in opposition to House Bill 729. He asked to
comment on a statement by Don Judge. He told the Committee he
found it "ironic", Mr. Judge appeared before the Committee when
the department was looking for discretion to apply penalties to
allow them (the department) to sell wage claim cases which would
get benefits to claimants must faster. Mr. Judge opposed that.
He stated it is "interesting", now he (Mr. Judge) wishes to give
the department discretion so it "can act out of the goodness of
their heart" in ruling on claims for good cause. The department
will not have that discretion if House Bill 729 passes. House
Bill 729 becomes a philosophical issue. The purpose of
unemployment insurance is to act as a safety net where those
individuals who have lost employment through no fault of their
own. The department is sympathetic to the "real life situations"
which occur, and could qualify as good cause. The funding
sources for the provision of such benefits should not be tied to
the employers. The "good cause" aspect was part of the 1985
"compromise" legislation. He commented it had been stated
employers received tax breaks because of the schedule dropping.
In the compromise ten schedules were envisioned. Because of the
balance in the trust, the rates would vary within those various
schedules. He told the Committee he felt it has implied it was
never intended for Schedule 1 to be attained. This is not the
case. The employers reaching Schedule 1 is due to the economy.
If the legislature does not make some changes in regards to
transfer of administrative tax funds, Montana will go to Schedule
2 in January 1992. He commented to change the law "this
drastically is really a break of the compromise reached in 1985".
He pointed to the fiscal note. He explained the department has
relied on historic data and in FY 90 there were 3,580 claims
which were disqualified. Of those approximately 700 (20%) were
requalified. The department is projecting, if HB 729 passes, the
department will receive an additional 5,000 claims; 4,000 would
be qualified to receive unemployment benefits in 1992, and 3,900
in 1993. When the cost of those numbers are applied, the cost to
the trust will be $1.4 million each year.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 14 of 22

Chad Smith representing Unemployment Insurance Compensation
Advisors, a representative of small employers spoke in opposition
to House Bill 729. He told the Committee before the Committee
today are three bills, each costing approximately $1 million. He
commented this is a significant cost. It is important the
compromise reached is 1985 is not undone. Funds have been
accumulated in the trust fund, but this is not the optimum
scheduled amount for the unemployment insurance compensation fund
in Montana. The recommendation is estimated at $150 million. He
pointed out going back would penalize business, operations in the
state, and employees. Unemployment would be increased. He
commented unemployment insurance benefits is not a welfare
program for any type of good cause, or financial problem of the
individual. The good cause is where the job has failed the

employee, where the unemployment is attributable to the
employment. v

Forrest H. Boles, President of the Montana Chamber of
Commerce spoke in opposition to House Bill 729 from prepared
testimony (Exhibit #5 and Exhibit #6).

Questions From Committee Members:

NONE.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Russell closed on House Bill 729. She told
the Committee employer rates are going down. There are
extenuating circumstances which should be considered under good
cause. She commented with passage of HB 729 the department would
have that authority to determine good cause requests for
unemployment insurance benefits. She stated it was never
envisioned in the compromise that good cause benefits would be
given up forever. She told the Committee fairness is the issue.
It is not a welfare program. Employees have worked hard and have
earned these benefits. Unemployment insurance has become
progressively restrictive over the last twelve years. Where
seventy percent of unemployed workers received benefits, now only
30% receive benefits. She stated a balance should be created.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 729

Motion:
Senator Keating moved House Bill 729 BE NOT CONCURRED IN.

Senator Pipinich offered a substitute motion House Bill 729
BE CONCURRED IN,

Discussion:

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 15 of 22

Senator Keating told the Committee it has taken a long time
to get the fund healthy. He explained the employer has been able
to reduce overhead somewhat and is able to stay in business. The
job is preserved for worker. He stated the fund should be kept
healthy to protect those workers who are working, to ensure the
benefits are available.

Senator Lynch spoke against Senator Keating's motion. He

stated the House of Representatives have chosen these policies be
reinstated.

Senator Towe told the Committee "it is grossly unfair" for
someone (often a woman) because of no fault of their own are
unable to work, and when they return to offer themselves for work
the job is unavailable and they are ineligible for unemployment.
He stated the problem should be addressed and with $90 million in
the trust fund it can be afforded. Benefits have been withdrawn
and reinstated to both the employer and employee.

Senator Lynch asked how the discretion of the Commissioner
of Labor work.

Senator Towe explained this is implicit in his

administration of the unemployment compensation laws he
administers.

Senator Lynch stated if the Commissioner feels it is not
good cause he denies it; if he feels it is good cause he could
determine benefits.

Senator Towe commented by precedent, in the past following
the spouse has been considered good cause and not without good
cause. The Commissioner is not bound to follow this.

Senator Keating told the Committee by legislative intent the
good cause attributable to employment is being taken away. This
is saying it can be good cause for anything. He commented this
is a serious change. 1If someone is working around something they
are allergic to, it is attributable to the employment and good
cause of quitting the job. This individual can receive
unemployment while attempting to find employment in a better
environment. Senator Keating stated to take away the
"attributable to employment" it is opened "wide up" to many other
good causes. The department has looked to the experience in the
past and have determined this will cost $1.4 million. It
increases the benefits considerably. He told the Committee the
employer experience rating will go up, and the potential for
higher wages to the employees who stay on the job is jeopardized.

Senator Devlin commented with House Bill 729 if an
individual d4id not like his job he could file a claim and
qualify.

Senator Towe explained this is not the case. The individual

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 16 of 22

would have to come back and, if it were good cause from the
beginning, would qualify.

Senator Blaylock told the Committee the fund was $10 million
in "the hole" and "in danger of having to start paying the
federal government". He commented he does "not want having this
fund going back in the hole". He stated there is $90 million,
but if it were started again, how fast would it go down. He
asked if this would put back all the reasons.

Senator Aklestad pointed out all other bills before the
Committee will "take care of all the other provisions". He
stated the fund is in "fairly good shape right now, and it got
there for all reasons" the Committee has heard. He reemphasized
the employers are not asking to have their rates lowered, which
were raised comsiderably in 1985. The fund may be in good shape
because the rates were raised too much at that time. He stated
the main reason for unemployment insurance benefits is for "where
the job leaves the employee, not where the employee leaves the
job". He told the Committee House Bill 729 is "blatantly in that
situation". He pointed out this is only piece of legislation.

He stated "we are not nickeling and diming this thing to death,
we're million dollaring it to death". He asked for reason within
the Committee to ensure the fund is not in the situation it was
in before. He commented these dollars (in the fund) go to the
employees out of work.

Senator Towe pointed out the temporary surtax imposed on the
employer sunsetted in 1987 and the sponsor told the Committee
there have been four reductions in the employer's tax. He told
the Committee this is justification to bring one consideration
for the employees.

Senator Blaylock asked what the "one thing" is being changed
in order for workers to draw unemployment benefits.

Senator Towe explained there is eligibility when the
department determines good cause, whether attributed to
employment or not. If an individual is sick, or has to take care
of a sick child, or a sick spouse, it can be determined as good
cause even though not attributable to employment. If the

Commissioner makes that determination they would be eligible for
unemployment.

Senator Lynch stated if, even under the conditions Senator
Towe mentioned, the worker must be available for work.

Recommendation and Vote:

Roll Call Vote on Keating motion FAILED with four (4) YES
(Senator Aklestad, Senator Devlin, Senator Keating, and Senator
Nathe), five (5) NO (Senator Blaylock, Senator Doherty, Senator
Lynch, Senator Pipinich, and Senator Towe).

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 17 of 22

Roll Call Vote on Pipinich motion CARRIED with five (5) YES
(Senator Blaylock, Senator Doherty, Senator Lynch, Senator
Pipinich, and Senator Towe), four (4) NO (Senator Aklestad,
Senator Devlin, Senator Keating, and Senator Nathe).

Senator Doherty will carry House Bill 729 to the floor of
the Senate.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 465

Motion:

Senator Keating moved to recede from previous amendments to
House Bill 465. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
’

Senator Pipinich moved new amendments to House Bill 465.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY,

Senator Pipinich moved House Bill 465 BE CONCURRED IN as
amended.

Recommendation and Vote:

Pipinich motion to BE CONCURRED IN as amended CARRIED

UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Nathe will carry House Bill 465 to the
Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 204

Motion:

Senator Devlin moved to TABLE House Bill 204.

Discussion:

Senator Aklestad asked to take action on House Bill 204 as

there are individuals at this meeting who wish to speak to the
bill.

Senator Pipinich commented Montana Constitution has an
eight-hour work day. Any hours over eight is overtime. House
Bill 204 is extending this to four ten-hour days.

Senator Towe asked Ron Ommell, President of Ommell
Construction in Billings to comment. Mr. Ommell stated House
Bill 204 "picks on contractors only". He asked about
agriculture. He explained the majority of the work in his
company is under the Davis-Bacon prevailing wage which allows a
40-hour work week. No overtime is paid to an employee working 40
hours, in any combination. He told the Committee he has a union

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 18 of 22

contract with the Laborer's and the Operating Engineers. He
commented approximately $29,000 of overtime did not have to be
paid due to the 40-hour work week. (Mr. Ommell did not sign the
Visitor's Register but his remarks are entered here.)

Senator Towe asked Mr. Ommell why it is not unfair to the
worker (after ten hours) to receive overtime. Mr. Ommell stated
there were traffic control people, guard rail, signing, etc. He
explained the 40-hour work week is with the traffic control. He
told the Committee they work with prime contractors and have no
say in the hours worked in the day. He commented a twelve hour
work day is fairly common. He stated very few people in the
business work less than ten hours a day.

Senator Pipinich asked Mr. Ommell how many days a week his
employees workt. Mr. Ommell stated there are operations running
24 hours a day, seven days a week from May until September.

Senator Pipinich asked if the workers were staggered, i.e. a
twelve and twelve shift. Mr. Ommell explained he attempts to do
that. He stated there have been no complaints from any employee

(in excess of 350 employees last year) about hours in the eight
years he has been in business.

Senator Blaylock asked Mr. Ommell if the employees refuse to
work a twelve hour day would they be let go. Mr. Ommell told the
Committee employees are hired from the union hall. The union
asks how many hours, or the shifts and how many days a week. He

stated he has not had any negative comments on the length of
hours.

Senator Devlin asked about the effective date of House Bill
204. Mr. Ommell explained under normal circumstances highway
lettings are 11 out of 12 months. Work will be taken in June or

July and started, depending on weather, in the fall or the
spring.

Senator Towe pointed out if House Bill 204 passed it could
be considered in Mr. Ommell's bids after the October effective

date. Mr. Ommell stated bidding overtime in his business is not
easy.

Senator Keating asked Brad Talcott of James Talcott
Construction from Great Falls to comment. (Mr. Talcott did not
sign the Visitor's Register but his remarks are entered here.)
Mr. Talcott pointed out a considerable amount of time was spent
on determining whether to pay unemployment benefits to spouses
who had to leave their employment to follow their spouse in the
construction industry. He asked for flexibility to work longer
hours, so spouses would not have to quit, and the worker can go
back to be with the family. He stated if the employee wishes to
work those hours, this bill is not allowing them to do so. HB

204 reduces all the flexibility of choice of the employee or the
employer.

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 19 of 22

Senator Towe asked Dewey Skelton, owner of SK Construction
in Helena to comment. (Mr. Skelton did not sign the Visitor's
Register but his remarks are entered here.) Mr. Skelton told the
Committee union contractors have a bargaining agreement with the
local unions. He stated he is a non-union contractor, but was a
union contractor in the past. He commented he did not need labor
and industry to dictate the hours his company works. He
explained he employs 100 people and sometimes work two shifts in
a week, employing 200 people. He stated HB 204 is putting people

out of work. He told the Committee he has the same workers since
1978, at the time he was union.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Skelton why shouldn't employees
working beyond 10 hours a day get overtime. Mr. Skelton stated
the unions have bargaining agreements with their union

contractors. ¢here is no need for legislation which dictates to
him how many he works.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Skelton how many hours on a shift

do his employee work. Mr. Skelton told the Committee they work
"four tens".

Senator Keating asked Mr. Skelton if he were giving the
employees the opportunity to work double time; in a weeks time
they could earn two weeks wages, and then take time off. Mr.
Skelton explained that is not correct. He uses two different
shifts of workers each working 40 hours. If there are no double

shifts, the worker may work 45 hours and receive 5 hours
overtime.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Skelton if all his jobs were 10
hours a day, four days a week. Mr. Skelton explained he attempts

to run that type of schedule, but there are times when a twelve
hour is necessary.

Senator Keating asked who decides whether it is a five day
week or a four day week when the work is in irregqular schedules.
He stated House Bill 204 allows no flexibility in this area.

Senator Towe asked Darrell Holzer of the Montana State AFL-
CIO to comment. Mr. Holzer stated this is not a union-non-union
issue. He explained this is worker protection. There is a high
rate of injury in the construction trades industry. Working
beyond 10 hours the accident rates rise and the productivity
declines. Workers have agreed to put in the overtime on an as-
need basis by working four-tens for straight time with anything
over 40 hours as justifiable overtime.

Senator Towe asked Bob Heiser of the United Food and
Commercial Workers to respond. Mr. Heiser told the Committee
Gene Fenderson asked him to speak on House Bill 204. He stated
this legislation gives the contractor the option of working the
8-hour day and paying overtime after eight hours or working the
10-hour day (four-tens). They are not prohibited from the 10-

LA031991.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 20 of 22

hour work day. If it is scheduled at four-tens there will be no
overtime until after 10 hours.

Senator Aklestad stated there are conditions beyond the
contractors control such as weather.

Senator Aklestad asked Darrell Holzer if he assumed some
employees will not get the extra time and others will be hired,
or will the employees stay on. Mr. Holzer stated the only way
additional employment could be created would be if the employment
did not comply with the work schedule causing a vacancy.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. Holzer if under normal
circumstances would the individual work the extra hours if the
job were there. Mr. Holzer stated that is correct but once the
40-hours is reached the employee should be fairly compensated.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. Holzer if safety or overtime was
the main concern. Mr. Holzer told the Committee the trade labor
movement has always taken a stand for workers safety and health.

Senator Doherty pointed out there is agreement that anything
over 40 hours a week is overtime. He stated the question is "how
do you get there". He asked Brad Talcott when he paid overtime.
Mr. Talcott told the Committee it was after 40 hours.

Senator Doherty asked if House Bill 204 passed would Montana
be in conflict with federal law. He asked if there were a
preemption.

Senator Lynch asked what good is being done the employee.
If rained out two days the employee wants to get in the 40 hours
even in it is with three days. He stated an employee should have

the opportunity to work the 40 hour week, and if willing, to work
"three-twelves".

Senator Towe asked Bob Heiser to comment. Mr. Heiser stated
if a worker is scheduled (Monday through Thursday) for four-tens,
and it rains on Thursday; Friday would become the fourth day.

Senator Towe stated if there is work for three twelve-hour
days plus one-half on another the worker should have the option.
Mr. Heiser explained currently there are rainout provisions. If
a day is lost on account of weather, the employer is not
penalized, they simply pick up the next working day.

Senator Towe asked Lloyd Lockram (representing the Montana
Contractors Association Trust) to respond. (Mr. Lockram did not
sign the Visitor's Register but his remarks are entered here.)

He told the Committee there are no trust funds expended in his
appearance. He explained the only way to preclude is two-sixes
(two shifts). More people are working but they will not receive
the hours. He stated Mr. Ommell is a union contractor who
negotiated with Jerry Driscoll (Laborers) which states anything
over 40 hours in time and a half. House Bill 204 circumvents and

LA031991.8SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 21 of 22

takes away from labor agreements. He stated these belong in
labor agreements not in statute.

Senator Towe told the Committee in Section 218 of the Fair
Labor Standards Act it states "a state may enact a minimum wage
that is higher than the fed's and work week that is lower than
the maximum work week of the feds". He stated as long as there
is a higher minimum wage, lower work week House Bill 204 does not
"run afoul" of federal preemption.

Senator Keating commented there is no need for House Bill
204. He stated there are bargaining units for unions with
contracts, there is an opportunity and flexibility for those who
wish to work it out between employer and employee. House Bill
204 will inteﬁfere with bargaining units.

Senator Blaylock asked why a law should be passed and not be
left to a negotiated agreement. Mr. Holzer told the Committee

"trust has been violated so many times; and the fewer things that
you leave to chance..".

Senator Towe stated occasionally there will be an individual
who will not get the full time they desire; more often people
will be asked to work longer hours than they wish to work. They
have no recourse, and will not receive overtime.

Senator Blaylock asked Brad Talcott if he asks his employees
get a voice. Mr. Talcott told the Committee his employees do
have some say. He cited an example of an employee wishing to
leave for the weekend. The employee asked to work a few more
hours to have 40 hours in by the end of the week. He stated he
could not disagree with that. It is important to "keep the
employees happy". The worker made the choice to work longer
hours on Tuesday in order to be with the family on the weekend.

Senator Aklestad stated this should be under the bargaining
contract and the flexibility is being taken away from
contractors. He told the Committee all Senators have gotten
letters from contractors opposing House Bill 204.

Recommendation and Vote:

The Devlin motion to TABLE CARRIED with Senator Lynch,
Senator Pipinich, and Senator Towe voting NO.

ADJOURNMENT

LA031991.8M1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 19, 1991
Page 22 of 22

Adjournment At: 6:10 p.m.

e &.58

SENATOR THOMAS E. TOWE, Vice Chairman

Ada Qda/\/
LINDA CASEY, Se{retary

TET/1lc

LA031991.8M1



i,

"SENATE LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

': LEGISLATIVE SESSION

DATE 3{I qla|

NAME

PRESENT ABSENT

EXCUSED

SENATOR AKLESTAD

SENATOR BLAYLOCK

SENATOR DEVLIN

SENATOR KEATING

'SENATOR LYNCH

SENATOR MANNING

SENATOR NATHE

SENATOR PIPINICH

SENATOR TOWE

Senator Dohertyy

309t ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ

Each day attach td'minutés.




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 2@, 1991

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Labor and Employment Relations having had
under consideration House Bill No. 465 (third reading copy -- .
blue), respectfully report that House Bill No. 465 be amended and
as so amended be concurred in:

1. Page 14, line 4. 2.
Following: "may" L ; :
Insert: ", 1in accordance with rules adopted by the department,”

: Signed: 207 SZT "4
; Thomas E. Towe, Vice Chairman

W/ e
/%%j. Coord.
S o220 27

S8ec. of Senate

o | ' ee1119sC.8JT




\

S
(N
i

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 20, 1991

MR. PRESIDENT.

We, your committee oan Labor and Employment Relatidns’having had
under consideration House Bill No. 726 (third reading copy --
blue), respectfully report that House Bill No. 726 be concurred

in.
s g >y//
Signed: 7 nag & o falid : o

Thomas B. Towe, Vice Chairman

SR g T T L T I S R G T T i T g

B s

et

o A R i,

N

Jeyt 5 20 -
AAd. Coord. , 3
Ol L -G/ 1)Rs

Sec. of Senats
y

§011235C. 594




SENATE SfANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 20, 1991

R gl e

'MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on L&bor and Bmployment Relations having had
under congsideration House:Bill No. 729 (third reading copy --
blue), respectfully report that House Bill No. 729 be concurred

ARV
Signed: Tk € C2A,
Thomas E. 'Towe, Vice Chairman

s Rk B e T L e e R I B

Leog il sl 7).
,Amd. Coord. |

2o20-G7 704

“Sec. of Senate

Byt
o “’;'

T 6@1127SC.S91




EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

DONALD R JUDGE 110 WEST 1

3y B

SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT
ExuBir o |
oate._ 3ltalar

i no_H I8 YY)

TESTIMONY OF DON JUDGE ON HOUSE BILL 141 BEFORE THE SENATE LABOR COMMITTEE,
MARCH 19, 1991

Madam Chair and members of the Committee, for the record, I am Don Judge
representing the Montana State AFL-CIO and we are here today to support House
Bill 141 which would allow payment of unemployment insurance benefits or wages
and benefits to non-instructional educational system employees during times of
emergency closure.

In 1985, the state of Montana was forced by the federal government to exclude
these workers from unemployment benefits. The 1989 legislature considered, but
did not pass a bill that would have allowed payment of unemployment insurance
benefits to nonprofessional school district employees, and other non-teaching
staff of educational institutions. This missed opportunity can now be
corrected and these workers can be reinstated under our Act’s protection.

Unemployment compensation insurance was created to provide a buffer for main
street merchants during an economic slowdown by helping to sustain customer
buying power. It was also created to help workers temporarily unemployed by
providing a partial wage replacement until a job could be found. This useful
tool assists the economy in several ways during economic Tows.

Such workers include, but are not limited to, cooks, custodians, bus drivers,
teachers aids, and clerical workers. These workers face unemployment during
holidays, vacations, between academic terms, and during emergency school
closures. HB 141 would provide these vital workers with unemployment
benefits, or wages and benefits during such times.

Many of these workers serve as the sole financial support of a household. The
expected times of unemployment, such as Christmas and summer vacation, are
Tong enough to cause major financial straights, but are not long enough to
seek other employment, due to the fact that few employers are willing to hire
workers who are only available for a short period of time. They face a choice
of trying to make it through a slow time without pay, or seeking other full
time employment. The latter choice makes for loss of experienced personal in
our schools and other educational institutions.

Today, these workers continue to face temporary unemployment and unexpected
loss of pay without a means to combat the related difficulties. House Bill
141 gives these workers the financial security that is needed against expected
~ seasonal employment and Montana’s unpredictable weather. It is the extra
’ effort that needs to be made for our educational employees.

For these reasons, we urge your favorable consideration of House Bill 141.




o Employment and Training Adminisiration
U.S. Department of Labor I

Denver, Colorado 80294
January 29, 1991 ’

8-TGU-DS

Mario Micone, Commnissioner
bDepartment of Labor and Industry
P.0. Box 1728

Helena, MT 59624

Attention: Bob Jensen, UI Director
Dear Mike:

Subject: Montana - Repeal of Provisions Implementing the Between and

Within Terms Denial for Nonprofessional Services

Montana House Bi11 (HB) 141 would appea) subsection (2) of Section 39-51-2108
of the Montana law and amend subsections (3) and (4).

Repeal of subsection (2) and the amendments Lo subsections (3) and (4) would
create a conflict with Section 3304(a)(6)(A) of the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
{FUTA) which requires the application of the so-called between and within terms
denial. Specifically, the repeal of Section 39-51-2108(2) would create a
conflict with Section 3304(a)(6)(A)(ii), FUTA, which requires States to deny
benefits between academic terms hased on services performed in a
nonprofessional” capacity for an educational institution. The proposed
amendment to Section 39-51-2108(3) would create a conflict with Section
3304(a)(6)(A)(1141), FUTA, which requires the denial of benefits within academic
periods based on services performed in a nonprofessional capacity for an
educational institution. Finally, the proposed amendment to Section 39-51-
2108(4) would create a conflict with Section 3304(a)(8)(A)(iv), FUTA, which
requires the denial of benefits between and within terms to certain
nonprofessional services performed for educational services agencies. UIPL 4-

83 contains an explanation of the Federal law requirements rslating to
nonprofessional emplioyees,

Please be advised that tha amendments made by HB 141 would likely maan that ths
Montana law would no longer satisfy Federal law requirements for certification
with respect to employer tax credits and for payment of granted funds.
Therefore, 1f certification is withheld, all employars who are subject to the
Federa) tax imposed by Section 3301, FUTA, would lose all tax credit otherwise

allowable, and the State could lose administrative grants for its unemployment
insurance program.

S‘lncere]y,
‘5£7 ‘yéy SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT
Py s
Regions Adnin EXHIBIT NO

Regional Admin strator DATE =

&
YL —
BILL NO._ Pffi[5£[‘“’“'



SENATE LABOR & _EMPLOYMENT

EXH'RBIT NO.

=
(a2,
BuL no__ ¢4/

-

=)

DATE

-A03 [800] pus, paylasul ‘saxe; spasdold jau 0}
Bunjepal ‘(11)(8)(g) JO Pud 18 ‘11 Y ‘68 UONDAG
6861 ‘11 1sndny 2A1303))8 JudwIpUIWY
"«L£G-€-19 PU® (Z)$0S-€-19 Jopun pasodwy saxe)
Kyadoad 3pdwyea,, 10§ F0Z-E-L9 Pue ‘LEG-£-19
‘126-€-19 ‘(3)v05-€-19 ‘€08-2-€2 ‘L1S-3-€¢
Jepun pasoduint saay pue saxe} Auadosd,, painy
-nsqns (H(e)(g) UL ‘11 "4 ‘68 Pue gy suondag
"0661 ‘1 A|np aA1303339 quatupuawry “A3ojoaseryd

‘uy saBueyd Iounw ApRW pue ! ZEG-§-07 JO

suoistaoad ayj 19pun pajnquIsip pue pajeino(ed
88 ple UOLIBZI[BNbA JUILIBINA1 3188 UL JQE[IUAR

JUIWDINAI (970} 3Y) 3onpal (q),, peal 18Y) (q) - ﬂ

1auLioy patapEp -, 109-£3-91 Ul PIUYIP S8 ‘ugy
-onpoad mau pus uoronpoxd wiiauy 104, va..o_w‘v
‘saxe} spaasoad 1au 03 Buriepas ‘(MY (8)(E) Jo pu,
78 ‘pie aseq xv) panyuersnd o3 Funeier (1)(v)(g
PoMasul !, 3413831 YSBO pUN JUAWAINAI ay,
10} ap1aozd 03 ysim Keur L3y} s8 ‘suonjEIWY) 1edq
UTY)LM ‘8A3UOU [BUOLIPPE Yons puw,, PARYap (7
JO 90USIUAB I81Y JO PUD 18 { H0Z-C-61 U! Paguog
-21d SuOIpUOd 3Y} IBPUN WIISAS JUBWIAILYa,
Saakojdwa agqnd ayj 0} UOINGLITUOD BY1 Kgq
0} XB) [B102ds 8 £43] KB JOLISIP Y], ‘PBaI Yoy
(1) JO 30UAUIS YUNOJ JSWLI0] PIB[AP ‘IT YD ‘gy,
uondeg sjudwipudwy uoissag owads 68y

junowe ay} £q $IOWSIP [ooyds Y3y pue s
-81p (0008 £183UaWIald Jo sIudWAIINbaL Aad] puny
"6861 dung T "dg ‘T "YD ‘68 ‘Ep "SIIG "pure ¢/ gy
‘§§9 YD ‘€T "39G "PuIs {L861 V1 ‘'SE9 "UD ‘P "G W {61 T ‘119 “UD ‘61 'S ‘pwe 56y 1
‘569 D ‘91 "39G PWiB gRGY "] ‘669 WD °§ "39G Pwe GL61 1 ‘I8P "UD ‘€ IS PWE 6L6] vy
‘LS YD ‘T "I9G PUIS pOTL-SL ‘LP61 "D FLL6T T ‘IT1 UD ‘I 998 "pwe (GLGT 1 ‘TOT WD Y
*29G purs {gLGY "1 ‘18T "UD ‘I 3G pww 1161 "1 ‘S "WD ‘EPE 998 Aq pOIL-SL ud Aiorsyy
6S1-6-0
ul papiaold se louuew dwres 3y} Ul LJUN0d YoBa 10§ AAd] puny JudWAIL}AL uam
9y} AA9] puw XYy puw [G-6-0¢ Ul paplaoid §8 I3uuUBW JW¥s Y} Ul £3UN0I yowy
10§ Juawmannbal £aa] punj JUSMISIIGI JaU Y} ULINIAAP Apulof [[eys paIdaye
831JUNOY Y} JO sjuspuNuuIadns £HUN0d ay], -2a1819dood ay) Jo 183pnq B0y
8y} 0} s8I18aq JPWISIP 3y Jo juswddide dareiadood uorgednpa eads Yy o
198pnq oy} 88 uoipodord awres ayj ul PageIO] S JOLISIP Y] YOIYM Ul Ljunoy
yova 0} pajeroid aq jsnw sjudUidaide 9A1peIadood UOPEBONPd [B10ads JO slaq
-wawm 818 1BY) $IOLSIP 10] JUSHIAIINDAI AA9] punj judmAILI J8uU Y], (1)
*181-6-02 Ul papraoad g8 £3unod yose9 10j jusamalinbar £Aa] punj juawaagal
78U 9y} JUIULINBP Appurol [Bys PIdajje saluUNnod 3y) Jo spudpudjuuadns Ljunod
oy ], "f1unoo yoes ul 2ouspisax idnd Aq penquisip st jougsip jutof ayj jo
gNV PWsip ay) s8 uorpodoad awres ayj ul pajedo] st JOLISIp Y3 Jo red e
Yorya ui £3unod yoes o) pajerord aq jenwm JousIp [ooyds Y3y jurof 8 10 W)
-81p Aawjuowa]d jurof v 10y judwainbax £a3] puny juswairjar U Yy, (9)

"Z¥1-6-0% Y)m sousp

gluouImo)) -..-0:&500

-10008 Ul AA3[ AJUNOY 9y} 198 pue XIJ [[BYS SISUOISSITAGIO0 AJUN0d oUJ, (G)
*spuny juew
-311381 J0WISIP 93a({00 ANUNUWIWIOd pue “PLISIP [ooyds Y31y ‘PuIsip Arejusm
-9]8 10} sjuomwralInbal AAd] £3unod aandadsar ay) se sndny jo ABpuoly puodds
8Y) U0 SIJUOISSIWWOO AJuUnod 3y} 03 juawmarinbax Lae] yowa odax (q)
pue ‘sjuswmasinbal £as] Juaurssrde aare1adooo uoy
-8onpa [Broads 10 joLnysip jutof pajeroid Aue Supnjoul ‘A3unod ay3 jo sdUISHP
8ds[{00 ANUnWWOd {8 puv ‘S}OLISIP [00YIE Y3 {[e ‘SsIPWISIP [00YIs ArBIuUUW
-9]3 e 10} Apejeivdas sjuswrainbal AA3] puny JUAWIAAI J9U 9y} [8101  (B)
‘J/eys JuspusjuuIadns £junod ayg, (¥)
*}93pnq punj judtralijal [BuULy Yy} ul saind
-puadxa 10j junowre p33eSpnq ay3 woay ‘(B)(g) UOIIDIBQNS UL pIuTWRI}SP 8
‘Quewraainbal £As] aY3 JO UOHWONPAI 10§ I[qe[IBAB A3uomr ay) Juydenqns (q)
*398pnq pun
JUAWIBINAI [BUY JY) ISPUN JOUISIP aYy) AQ PONsSsl SJUBLIBM puny judurallfsl
Surfed jo ssodind oy} Ioj pasn aq 1sntx puB IBAL [BIsY jooyds Juinsua ayy 10
102pnq punj JULWISIAL [BUY Y3 JO 94GE UBY)} SI0W 3 J0U AW IAIAEAI YSP
punj jUSWIAIYAl AYJ, ‘PUN) JUIWAINAL SY) Ul IDUL[BQ YSBO IBAL-3Y)-jo-pW

Nom-m-e« FONVNIA 169

) |

ayy WOY §99181] 8Y) Aq 1weA [eosy [00Yds 3utnsua ayy 107 o
JuawdIldl 3} §8 pajIBuIIBd 3dUB[Eq YSBD an-mﬁ.uoﬁmv:%ﬁ%wwd:ﬂﬂ“%md
unyoBIIqns £q paunmiajep sB uoneudoiddear 105 aqejeae ysed Auw ?v:
. 9.5 ‘0L-83-GT Iapun saxs} 8pado01d 85018 peoo (A1)
‘8861 ‘1€ Jaquiada(] 1ae SuLtinooo uononpoid sed v:«. o
sotpp0 Aue Jo S9XB) 3DUBIAAS JUIWIUIIA0T [830] puw saxe} spaasoid jou AEV.
-JUdUIdIA Jo 10ddns uy pie sseq xBY pasjueiend pajedionue A.mv
. . P08-€-L9 PUE ‘LgG-g-19 ‘[7g-¢-
“(z)709-€-19 "'€08-2-€Z ‘L1S-g-£g Ispun pasodun §33] pue mmxaw Memw%cww
woly dnudadr pajeddijue Juipnpour ‘agak IBOSY jooyos fuinsue ayy Buunp
puny JUSIAINAL 3Y} ul pazifear aq Lew By} Asuowr vwoaamonecu Aue 3
:Butppe £q juamraninba !
JuawIdllIdI Y} J0NPaI 0} djqe[IEAB Lououwr 3Y3} jo wins ao:u mE:.—E._ouuMm“ ! Aw.wa
*Aq Juswaiinbar £aaq a3 ysiq 89
. 1 l{geis9 [[Bys juspusyuiradns
funod ay} ‘pagdope uaaq sey 193pnq puny juswalryer [suy F—wﬁ :WJMM ) (€)
31N s1y3 jo suoisiaoad UoHBIISIUIIIPE [B10
-uBuy Y} YuM oo:.av._ooom ul swasds yons o3 SUOIINQLIU0D uomo_nmnm ayy Aed
[reys $9318NJ} Y3 ‘pajdope uaaq sey 193pnq puny juswaiiyas Teuy ayy iayy
‘uoyNqUIU0d s Jefo[dwis 3y} Jo junowm pajewss ayy jadpnqg Lxgurmyjard
3y Jo puny JUSWAINAL 3Y) Ul Spnjoul fjeys (1) uonoesgns ur 03 patrajox .So.am%
Aug 03 UOIINQLITUOD B 3YewWw 03 paxnbax PuIsIp Aue jo m@SmE» YL ()
- e ‘11 Je 1 Yo '
gL mw.m; aUBPIUIIE Ut pied 3G 1SNWFoudInsut Jaawio] Ewﬁwmw Mao._?oawm..
ogm sakodumd 107 UOTIIqLIIUO0S 830L8Ip By, ‘uorendar pue mey E._mv&.
{4 20UBPIOI28 Ul pred ag Isnw uraysAs A3unoas [Broos [e13pay Auw £q pose
-A0> 33kojdma yowa 105 suonnquiuco SAOISIP 3y, "108-£-61 Y 3duBp10298
ul PAIEINO[BD 3q SN WIAYsAs jusweI)al J8aakoidws oygnd oi Jo Isquawx
.a 81 oym sakojdws yoea 10; uonnquIuod §,30UuIstp w._w. ‘9 Med ‘y 1aydeyd
61 3L Yim 20uBPIOIIE® Ul pajenoped 9q 1SN waysAs juswalial CREI G5 ]
o1 JO Isquawr ® 81 oym d9do[dwa yoea 10} uonnquIIuod s ousIp WEE ..mﬁgmmm
.wu..a 0} suonnqLIuod sJadojdwa ayy Suifed puw m:ﬁouvs.n .~.o sasodind atp
aow._ Mca juswaInaL B ystiqelse [[eys suonnquyuod 1ekojdwre Suunbax weysAs
N8 181008 [813p3) Aue Aq paiarod are O4ym 0 @douBINSUI JuewmAojdumeun
.auu Pa1aa0d are oym Jo woysfs juswraanyar  saadojdurs o-_p:m ay) 10 _Ewumzu
.wo “M_m_“w“ %..e:oaoa. 941 JO s1aquiow 318 oym jpuuosiad mm&o_aﬁo PSP Lus
UL, (1) "‘puny yusureanoy (0661 ‘I Amp aanpa)fs) ‘109-6-0%

w_m“vmmw._»o.—_wam” louusw duigs 3y} ur £Hunod yoea 103 Aas] puny unoﬁow-mawumawm
o Eoﬂwbsgc WME 1G1-6-0¢ ut papraoid s8 Jauusw owrgs ay) w £junod yoea
ey ou 9] Puny juewmaIna1 Jou oy sutuiatep Apurof [jeys pajoa)ye
2_.“ o Ec.mz J0 sjuspusuuadne funoo sy, "aane1adood ay3 jo 193pnq [ej10)
8»—:5 o mcu“_“wm%a N.”w Nmu Mwoﬁco._wu aAneIadood uoneonps [eads ayy 10}
gy 1 Y3 ul pajgedo] st JOLIISIP Yons yoym ur
W.Ewso“%ﬂau“:%omn eys sjuswaaide aanviadoos :oﬂhvsvoa_mmam. MM.M“-MM
Telgp NAS PSP 10] Juawaiinbas Ko Puny juswiaInex jou ayy, (y)
WU oy AL e uﬂv?okw 88 A3Unod yoea 10§ jusurasinbal £asf puny JUIWBIN)BI
D e aczw o—“n_o. {[BY4s pajdayye sarunod sy jo sjuspuajuuadns £junoo
ANV jouge, o83 ut souapisax pdnd £q P3INGLISIP 1 JoLIIsIp Jurof ayy jo
<I81p 8y se uoruodosd amres 943} ul pajeoo| st JoulsIp yons ..«o. Jed e

082

NOLLVONQd 109-6-02



DONALD R, JUDGE

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY {406 4421708

TESTIMONY OF DON JUDGE ON HOUSE BILL 729 BEFORE THE SENATE LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE, MARCH 15, 1991.

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, for the record my name is Don Judge
representing the Montana State AFL-CIO, and we are here in strong support of
House Bill 729.

Prior to the 1985 legislative session, the Montana unemployment insurance
trust fund was experiencing a large deficit, forcing it to borrow money from
the Federal Government in order to meet obligations to laid-off workers.
Several other states experienced similar deficits, some of which had to borrow
hundreds of millions of dollars!

The 1985 legislature responded to this problem by enacting House Bill 284, as
a so-called compromise to address the fund deficit and to pay off the money
borrowed from the Feds. Some of those provisions included:

(1) Authorizing a surtax on employers not to exceed .3% of payroll.
(2) Raising the taxable wage base from 75% to 80% of the annual wage.

(3) Changing an employer’s "experience factor" to provide rate relief to good
employers who experience high unemployment.

(4) Providing for 10 rate classes instead of 7, and increasing rate
classification for "deficit employers" to capture more money from employers
experiencing higher unemployment.

(5) Making claimants wait a week to qualify for unemployment benefits between
benefit years. No UI benefits would be paid during this week, nor for this
week.

(6) Reducing the maximum individual’s benefit amount from 50% to 49% of his or
her average weekly wage.

(7) Redefining the "quit for good cause" section of the law to restrict
eligibility for benefits only when an individual quit for a good cause which
was "related to his/her employment".

SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT NO
e, 301214

BILL NO t1L£3 729

PRINTED OM WM sADE RaPEn



Page Two
Testimony for HB 729

One additional bill passed in 1985 to address the fund deficit but was not
included in this so-called compromise was to prohibit striking workers for
receipt of benefits, even if the employer’s place of business continued to
operate.

Since 1985, the Montana Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund has paid off it’s
federal debt and employers have experienced at least four reductions in their
UI tax rates. It is anticipated that another rate reduction may occur later
in the spring. Obviously, the impacts of the Champion mill layoffs could
impact any potential rate reduction and we won’t attempt to ignore that
problem before this committee.

Unfortunately, workers haven’t been so lucky. No legislation had passed our
legislature which would, in any way, restore some of those cuts endured by
Montana’s working men and women.

Although this committee has heard House Bill 68, which would allow striking
workers to qualify for unemployment benefits, that important bill must still
pass through this committee, the full Senate and be signed by the Governor.

House Bill 729, if adopted, would restore one portion of those benefits to
Montana workers. It would grant the Department of Labor and Industry the
authority to make decisions about voluntary terminations of workers that they
are now prohibited from making. If they find that workers have "good cause”
to quit their jobs, and that cause is not attributable to their employment,
they may be found eligibie to receive unemployment compensation benefits.
Representative Russell has given you some excellent examples of the way our
current law works versus the way House Bill 729 proposes to change the law.

Now, I'd 1ike to give you some specifics of the impacts of the change on
working men and women.

In 1984, prior to the change in our law, the Department of Labor found that
1,002 of 1,393 persons who quit because of personal health reasons were
entitled to benefits.

That same year, they found that 1,268 of 1,346 persons who quit to follow
their spouse and keep their families together were entitled to benefits.

One-hundred and twelve of one-hundred and thirteen who quit because the job
they were hired for was not available, received benefits.

Five-hundred and twenty-six of six-hundred and ninety one received benefits
when they quit to seek better job proposals.

And, seventy two of one-hundred and forty five received benefits when they
quit because of a sickness or death of a relative.



Page Three
Testimony for HB 729

Were these good reasons for quitting? Apparently, because the Department of
Labor and Industry used their discretion to determine if, in fact, these were
justified reasons for voluntarily quitting a job. Each case was individually
reviewed and a determination made on the circumstances.

House Bill 729 would not grant any automatic extension of benefits to workers,
unlike employers who received automatic rate reductions over the previous six
years. It simply provides the Department of Labor the option to decide if
favor of such workers.

As you have already heard, too often the workers being denied benefits are
women. They quit work to take care of a sick child or parent. They who must
quit work to follow a spouse, often a choice in keeping a family together.
Are these the workers we want to deny benefits to?

We do not think so and we certainly hope that you will agree with us. Please
help Montana’s working men and women by returning some balance to our state’s
unemployment compensation system and give House Bill 729 a "do pass"
recommendation.

Thank you.



UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PROGRAM

FACT SHEET COMPARING 1991 LEGISLATION TO 1985 LAW CHANGES

March 11, 1991

(FY92 Fiscal Note Estimates are in Parenthesis)

1991 Proposed Legislation:

1.

HB-68 would reinstate the pre-1985 disqualification due to
strikes. Montana law has used "stoppage of work" language
except for the years since the 1985 law change. The present
law was passed in 1985, but was not part of the Trust Fund
Solvency solutions.

(Unpredictable Increase in Benefits)

HB~141 would eliminate the disqualification of non-
professional school employees between terms. The present
law was passed in 1985, but was a Federal Conformity
proposal rather than part of the Trust Fund Solvency
solutions.

($1,750,000 Increase in Benefits)

(NOTE: Government rates are designed to be
reimbursable in the long term. The cost will result in
increased rates to schools, but the rating system does
not respond immediately.)

HB-256 would change the way benefit amounts are calculated.
Methods used in the proposal have never been used.
($832,000 Increase in Benefits)

HB-600 would change calculations used to determine the
duration of a claimant's eligibility. The proposal would
reinstate the methodology used prior to 1977.
{$172,000 ~ $1,247,000 Increase in Benefits)
{(Impact amended from original version)

HB-726 1is proposed by the Department mainly to clarify
certain parts of the U.I. law. The intent is for the
changes to be revenue neutral.
{$9,030 Reduction in Benefits)
{Impact amended from original version)

HB~729 would reinstate the pre-1985 disqualification if a
claimant "left work without good cause". The current law
was part of the Trust Fund Solvency solutions.

(61,436,000 Increase in Benefits)

SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT
EXHIBIT NO.

3/14l4!
=t 7929




UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PROGRAM
LEGISLATION FACT SHEET COMPARING TO 1985
March 1, 1991

1991 Proposed Ledgislation:

1.

HB-68 would reinstate the pre-1985 disqualification due to
strikes. Montana law has used "stoppage of work" language
except for the years since the 1985 law change. The present

law was passed in 1985, but was not part of the Trust Fund
Solvency solutions.

HB-141 would eliminate the disqualification of non-
professional school employees between terms. T@e present
law was passed in 1985, but was a Federal Conformity

proposal rather than part of the Trust Fund Salvency
solutions.

HB-256 would change the way benefit amounts are calculated.
Methods used in the proposal have never been used.

HB-600 would change calculations used to determine the
duration of a claimant's eligibility. The proposal would
reinstate the methodology used prior to 1977.

HB-726 1s proposed by the Department mainly to clarify
certain parts of the U.I. law. The intent is for the
changes to be revenue neutral.

HB-729 would reinstate the pre-1985 disqualification if a
claimant "left work without good cause'". The current law
was part of the Trust Fund Solvency solutions.



UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PROGRAM
LEGISLATION FACT SHEET COMPARING TO 1985
March 1, 1991

Trust Fund SBolvency S8olution From HB-284 (1985):

Employer related solutions:

1.

Increased the taxable wage base from 75% to 80% of average
annual wages. This law change is still in effect.

Increased average rates on each tax schedule 0.2%, and
'trigger' ratios for each schedule were changed. Ratios
enacted were lower than proposed. Ratios have reacted to
the increasing trust fund balance so that the average tax
rate is now the lowest available on the schedule, 1.4% as

compared to 3.2% in 1985. This law change is still in
effect.

Added a temporary surtax of 0.3% of total wages. The surtax
on employers was collected only in the four quarters of
calendar year 1985 and the law sunset on July 1, 1987.

‘Claiﬁant related solutions:

4.

Disqualification of claimants changed from "left work
without good cause'" to "left work without good cause
attributable to the employment". HB-729 this legislative
session would reverse the 1985 law change.

Freeze of claimant's maximum benefit amount. This freeze
sunset on January 3, 1987.

Reduced the weekly benefit amount calculation from 50% of
the claimant's average weekly wage to 49%. This law change
is still in effect. HB-256 this legislative session would
eliminate the use of weeks of work and thereby the average
weekly wage percentage now used to calculate a weekly
benefit amount. A comparison between the mechanics of the
two methods is difficult.



CSTATE JF NIHTANA
DEPT, OF LAGUR AND TudUSTRY
UNEMPLOYMENT InsURANCLE UIVISICN
Pe 0. BUOX 1729
HELENA) MCOHTANA SIolA
TELEPHONE: (408) 444-3034 (CONRTRIGUTIANS 3URIZAU)

MARCH 1, 1991

SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT NO
e 30414

BILL No‘___éﬂi_l;ii——

NATICE OF UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE TAX RATES FOR 1991

YOUR COHTRIQUTION RATE FCGR 1991 IS 0.9%
THE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND TAX RaATE FCR 1991 IS Os.1%
YOUR TATAL TAX RATE FOR 1991 IS5 1.0%

THE TOTAL TAX RATE APPLIED TO YOUR JAXASBLZ HMAGES IS THE aMOUNT DUE TO THE
UNEMPLUYMENT INSURANCE DIVISIUN EACH QUAATER,

THE TAXAYLE WAGE BASE FCR 1991 IS $13,400,00.

THE TAXABLZE WAGE BASE F2R 1991 IS 80% OF THE 1939 AVERAGE ANHUAL WAGE IN
MONTANA, ALL EXPERIEHNHCE RATED EMPLOYERS HAVUE THE SAME TaXaBLE WAGE DASE,

THIS I35 THE CALCULATIUN USED TO DETERMINE YOUR CUNTRIBUTION RATE:

-------- FISCAL YAl TAXAJLE FAYROLLS———————— AVERAGE
1988 1989 1390 TAXABLE
(10-1-87/9~-30-88) {10-1-8a/9-30-89) {(10-1-d89/9—-30-90) PAYROLL
64)833,.,62 833561,41 92,275,431 B0y2234+45
AVERAGE
CONTRISBUTIANS - BENEFITS = RESERVE [/ TAXAULLE RESERVE
(10-1-31/9-30-90) (10-1-31/9-30-90) PAYRIOLL = RATIO
155236459 5,013,431 9,218,338 80,223,435 «114909

BASED UPDN THIS CALCULATIUNMN YUUR RATE CLASS IS ELIGIBLE 06

YOUR CONTRIBUTION RATE IS FINAL UNLESS YQU FILE A WRITTEN RIQUEST FOR A
REDETERMINATION WITHIN 30 UAYS AFTER YOU RECEIVE THIS NOTICE, THE REQUEST
FOR REJETERMINATION MUST EXPLALN WhY THE SEMPLOYER BELIEVES THE ASSIGHED
CONTRIBUTION RATE IS INCJIRRZCT,. MulbL YOUR QEQUeST TO THE ADURESS AT THE
TOP OF THIS PAGE,



Montana Department of Labor and Industry
Unemployment Insurance Division
, Contributions Bureau
<3+ (406) 444-3834
, FAK:Telephone (406) 444-2699
v

.. RATES FOR 1991

g B

Each February, the Unemployment Insurance Division calculates the rate schedule in
effect for the current year. The balance in the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund is
divided by the total wages paid to all employees covered under the Unemployment
Insurance program for the previous fiscal year. The resulting ratio determines which
of the ten schedules will be in effect for the calendar year. : '

At the end of 1990 the fund balance was $90,175,653 as opposed to $77,554,917 at
the end of 1989. The higher fund: balance triggered a reduction in the overall
contribution rates. We dropped from Schedule III in 1990 to Schedule I for 1991.
Tax rates for individual businesses may go up or dawn each year, depending on their
individual experience. ©

Each employer is given an "experience factor', also called reserve ratio, which is
contributions paid since October 1, 1981, minus benefits charged on each employer's
account since October 1, 1981, d1v1ded by the employer's average annual taxable
payroll for the three f1scal years immediately preceding the computation date. A
schedule is prepared listing all employers from the highest positive reserve ratio to
the lowest deficit reserve ratio.; This schedule is segregated into rate classes that
will yield approximately the average tax rate in effect for that year. Each employer
is assigned a contribution rate based on their reserve ratio. : :

The 1991 Reserve Ratios assigned'éoheach rate class are:

W ELIGIBLE EMPLOYERS 39
Positive reserve £ ,
ratio of: , 5. Rate Class: ‘ Tax rate:
.136956 or greater ¥ Eligible 1 0.0%
.131439 to .136955 1§ Eligible 2 0.1%
.126088 to .131438 . Eligible 3 0.3%
.122416 to .126087 ; B Eligible 4 0.5%
.118326 to .122415 i Eligible 5 0.7%
.112212 to .118325 2 Eligible 6 0.9%

; .103421 to .112211 Eligible 7 1.1%

’ .089622 to .103420 Eligible 8 1.3%
.068156 to .089621 Eligible 9 1.5%
.000000 to .068155 Eligible 10 1.7%

N .

UNRATED - 2.0%
DEFICIT EMPLOYERS
Negative reserve :
ratio of: B
-.000001 to -.006782 Deficit 1 3.2
-.006783 to -.012589 ‘Deficit 2 3,47
~.012590 to -.027208 Deficit 3 3.6%
-.027209 to -.038674 Deficit 4 3.8%7
-.038675 to -.055403 . Deficit 5 4,07
~.055404 to -.080639 . Deficit 6 4,27

-’ -.080640 to -.127386 Deficit 7 4.47
-.127387 to -.207651 " Deficit 8 4.6%
-.207652 to -.340717 - Deficit 9 4.87 -
-.340718 to -257.185339 " Deficit 10 6.47%

1991 RATE INSERT E



. | e 31412
| COMMITTEE ON 6M (4 Ldt@f
“« HB ~Idl — Goo— 7126~ 129

VISITORS' REGISTER

i Check One

REPRESENTING BILL # [F¥upport]Oppose
R 7<[{141 o Do LI 1Y/ X
.ck7/(,'{4(,{fnﬁu‘ /{},‘(méu— ﬂ 7) l// 7:‘3&"/ /Y/ X
/g’l/‘\/ﬁZUzJ ATU#S(?/ | /L// X
"7AK/< [ pngpol S ALSC m g 3‘3/7/ X
35/"4’“4# feLesrt MT. 5T AFL-T 0 ;:’;‘27?7 X
Tk Feles WT_(HNIME e NE 779 X
& X !

—C. HoWTER | DolL 726

mt/"éﬁﬂfq’*’ WA, YIQP/ZN//ﬂ“I"" /’w%{t}/
,/F,Z, fz/com» T <7 CpE7eENTEES %0

; X
; B4Ad>  Smamk L(mw;/,s Cova (Chiresen 1 ”E;Z,g X
f(:v by ,/(/\ LN ol ME’I’ / MPS = L />('
aoW ,’3’&(?‘ M7__SyHIE_[Fi-cro os 722 X
S StiL ek Tonag "2 nestel X
= | 27 AP B, Bl ]
wBute SRV AL Loh G /91 | A
WE LEERVAC ND. G 7291 X
i)/ < Rt D 3 ' /?;Z% 7}(
_&:% Tc/ e M _STATE FL~cxo :/‘;’;;; 2(
J/ WMM DA 4 e/ | N
ﬂ%é {2/ Ser U FCes ;f/o;é/i;? >(
ﬂ R dl/ WD Gq 129 | v
~ N

o (Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)



COMMITTEE ON

DATE 9("7[‘” ZCMYLd)?

Songtr. Laloor

VISITORS® REGISTER

- NAME

Check One
REPRESENTING BILL # ["Support]Oppose

fﬁ\\) ‘ \SQWQ_%L KQVV] \ne l

Public Sag\ra\'\g Dw /D0 SB %éﬂ \V\Qi’ﬁ“ﬂa‘(\ov’\
Consforve bion e 39; Y

W Sl

=

.

i, (Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS

Date S/I‘IZC?( l’}ouse, Bill No. (29 rtime S.3060m
NAME YES NO
SENATOR AKLESTAD ><

SENATOR BLAYLOCK

SENATOR DEVLIN

SENATOR KEATING

X | <

SENATOR LYNCH ><

SENATOR MANNING

SENATOR NATHE X

. SENATOR PIPINICH

SENATOR TOWE

Ml

Senator Do herty

Secretary Chairman

weiem_____3E Ko7 CONCE URPLED (N
FAILED




